Our Ref :Tree/292537/CAT74-36
Contact : Graham Wilson
Email : graham_wilson@n-kesteven.gov.uk

Mr P Bavin
2 Woodbrook
Grantham

Lincs
NG31 9FT

1 July 2013

Dear Mr Bavin

Notification of Intended Works to Trees within a Conservation Area
Location: 55a Main Street, Wilsford
Conservation Area: Wilsford

| refer to your Section 211 Notification Form ‘Notice of intended works to trees in
Conservation Areas’ received on 29/05/2013 and the subsequent site visit. The works
intended are summarised below:-

Description of Works: Fell 3 poplars

In relation to the Section 211 Notice, it has been decided that the Council will not be making
a Tree Preservation Order. Consequently you may proceed with the works notified. The work
must be completed within 2 years from the date this notice.

If a tree in a Conservation Area is removed because it is dead or dangerous under the
provisions of the Town & Country Planning Act, the land owner is under a duty to plant
another tree of an appropriate size & species at the same place as soon as he/she
reasonably can.

Please complete and return the enclosed tree replacement form when planting has taken
place.

| trust this is satisfactory. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Graham Wilson
Tree Officer

cc. Your local Parish Council/Town Council



